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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:35 PM

To: ‘Zanoletti, Melissa'

Subject: RE: Change in Principal and Maiting Address- CGC 12 LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be

processed. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEVEIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEVEIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Zanoletti, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.Zanoletti@waolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:32 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change in Principal and Mailing Address- CGC 12 LLC

Hello Team,
I kindly request the foliowing changes:

Entity Name: CGC 12 LLC
Document Number: MQ7000005571

New Principal Address:
9841 Airport Blvd

Suite 1107

Los Angeles, CA 90045

New Mailing Address:
9841 Airport Blvd
Suite 1107

Los Angeles, CA 90045
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Thank you,

Melissa Zanoletti

Customer Specialist, LA Team 2
CT, a Wolters Kluwer Company
818 W. Seventh Street, 2nd Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Direct: (213)337-4607

Fax: (213) 614-7903
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